/

1182019

‘

rediffmail

Waibos of shh

Rediffmail

Mailbox of skkatanasd@rediffimail.com

alaria64@rediﬂmail‘com>

From: Surendra Kataria<skk

To: <comp|aints@cci.gov.in>

Subject: wrong info on ECI's webslte

Date: Tue, 08 Jan 2019 11:35:31 IST

Dated — Jan.07,2019

ief Election Commissioner
ission of India, New Delhi.

tion on the website of ECL.

Ch
Election Comm

Sub.- Wrong informa

Str,
| need to apprise You that the website of th
the

Rajyasabh. Under the website’s title MENU the

member of

Rajya sabha are clected for aterm

(wice
ans two times i

o O T H A AR ) me
every two year-
y by biennially.

inaye
Biennially (oceurring
Kindly replace biannuall
Thanking You
Enc- copy of your webpage.
Yours Faithfully

Prof Surendra Kataria

Mohanlal Sukhadia University, Udaipur. ph 9

nuphs.

e ECI is giving wrong infor

1 of 6 years and 1/3 are retir

LARRAN IS e con MAS
TAVE TCUITLCODE ALANPEISIY Toaudibutit St
'

-

N

[

Manafid

(!:

Welcome 1o Radiffmail’ Inbox

Canccl 1
Sihotulihebul |

mation about the term of

n Terms of House , it is mentioned that the

ed biannually ( semi-annual or

n a year. While the fact is that, they are retired

2 el 3 T S,

929155426 or 9462828191

Cancel \
b |

Print x

G Scanned with OKEN Scanner



